
RFP #2023-03, Disaster Debris Removal Services – Addendum 
Questions – 6/22/23 

 

 

1. Does the Town have any pre-designated temporary debris reduction sites? Yes, Windermere 
recreation Center, 11465 Park Ave, Windermere, FL 34786.  This site will need to be emptied 
multiple ties per day and/or the contractor will need to haul directly to final destination site.  
 

2. The line item for leaning trees/ hangers is priced per hour on the pricing sheet. This is typically 
priced per tree. Will the town consider changing this to per tree?  No 

 

3. Can the town confirm the first three line items for debris removal are for removing vegetative 
debris and construction and demolition debris only?  Work shall include the clearing and 
removing of any and all eligible debris as the most currently defined (at the time of the event) 
by the Public Assistance grant program guidelines of the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA).  It is anticipated this will be vegetative, construction, and demo debris.   
 

4. Can the Town confirm that grinding hazardous stumps is supposed to be priced per stump?  
Contractor can include another line item for hazardous stumps if needed.   

 

5. Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed?  If the 
contractor wishes to have a CPI increase each year, please include that in your submittal.   

 

6. Will the payment for hazardous trees and limbs be for the cut only and placement of debris 
safely onto the ROW for collection?  Anything needed for contractor to take to final disposal.   

 

7. Will the payment for Hazardous Stumps include hauling?  If including, yes it should.   
 

8. Will payment for “Final Disposal/Grinding/Chipping” be based on ingoing and outgoing cubic 
yards? Where the contractor will be paid for the grind/processing for the incoming cubic yards 
and the final disposal on the outgoing cubic yards?  All fees are to be included in the Cubic Yard 
unit rate for final disposal.   

 

9. Will tipping fees be treated as a pass-through expense? Tipping fees should be included in unit 
prices.   

 

10. Is it in error that the RFP mentions monitoring responsibilities? For example, the monitoring firm 
typically supplies the ADMS system.   No monitoring, just disaster debris removal services. 
However, even though there is an independent monitoring firm on-site, the hauler needs to 
ensure they are also tracking their work and efforts as well.   
 

11. Copy of previous bid tabulation.  This has been uploaded to DemandStar 
 


